
 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 
From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director 
Date:  June 29, 2022 
Subject: June 2022 Public Works Report 
 
During the month of June, the Public Works Department was busy doing the following activities:  

 Preparation for Tower Days Parade & Activates at Lakeside Lions Park 

 Mow grass, pick garbage and recycling up  

 Continue to drag ballfields 

 Aerated and fertilized the parks 

 Installed new sprinkler lines at City Hall 

 Painting crosswalks and stop bars west of Hwy 65, and not on 81st Avenue until the sealcoat 
project has been swept 

 Mowed approximately 8 yards that were not maintained by the homeowner 

 Did inspections on the Garfield/Hayes Project, and inspected all manholes, gate valves and 
storm sewers 

 Unloaded the new shelter for Terrace Park, and the contractor is in process of installing the 
shelter 

 
 
June Appointments: 

 June 7 – Attended staff meeting 

 June 13 – Read Water Meters 
 


